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Ch’,amEaigne, Rick

From: Dykman, Peter

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 1:20 AM

To: Kreye, Joseph; Champagne, Rick; Rep.Schneider

Subject: Marlin Schneider want a rules resolution permitting assembly sergeant staff to fill in in

members offices (any takers?)

Marlin Schneider want a rules resolution permitting assembly sergeant staff to fill in in members offices if an emergency or
if members staff is on vacation to answer phones
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2005 ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION

By
Relating to: duties of the employees assigned to the office of the assembly sergeant

at arms.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This resolution requires that employees assigned to the - office of the assembly
Sergeant at arms must answer telephones of the offices of any member whose staff
is on vacation or other leave or in the event of an emergency.v”

v

Resolved by the assembly, That:
SECTION 1. Assembly rule 6/(L) is created to read:

i
ASSEMBLY RULE 6/{6){ Require that employees assigned to the office of the

sergeant at arms answer telephones of the offices of any member whose staff is on

vacation or other leave or in the event of an emergency.

(END)




Emel_'x., Lynn

From: Schneider, Marlin

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 12:40 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1439/1 Topic: Duties of assembly sergeant at arms

It has been requested by <Schneider, Marlin> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1439/1 Topic: Duties of assembly sergeant at arms




